State of Rhode Island
Department of Administration / Division of Purchases
One Capitol Hill, Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5855
Tel: (401) 574-8100 Fax: (401) 574-8387

ADDENDUM #1

11/8/13
RFQ #7533364

Title: Equipment Installation on Police Vehicle(s) — Community College
of Rhode Island

Submission Deadline: November 25,2013 @ 10:45 AM (ET)

Per the issuance of ADDENDUM # 1 the following are noted:

@ Vendor questions (See attached)

Interested Parties should monitor this website on a regular basis, for any additional information
that may be posted.

Gary P. Mosca
Sr. Buyer
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VENDOR QUESTIONS
BID #7533364

Line #1 Can you confirm that the bars you have are the Whelen JC or JE model?
RESPONSE: Factory installed Whelen Bar is a JC8 Competitor Series Super-LED.

Line#12 Is this line item to be used in the install of the lights or installed separately left for CCRI to
use with other equipment?
RESPONSE: Yes, it is to be used as part of the installation of the equipment being
installed under the scope of this project.

Line #12 Can you confirm where you want this installed in the vehicle, is it to be wired to the
battery and fused with the recommended 40 AMP fuse and then left with spare 25’ cables for all
outputs?

RESPONSE:  Yes. It is to be wired and fused with the recommended 40 AMP fuse.

Line #6 Are these Vertex Split color meaning half red and half blue or are they solid colors and you
want 8 of each color under this line item?
RESPONSE: Vertex Split color RED/BLUE one VTX609] per quarter panel. Total of four (4)
per vehicle. Total of sixteen (16) for the project. Note that all parts required to surface

mount including bezels etc. must be included in pricing.

No Line # Does CCRI have an available garage on site so that we can come to your location and
perform all installation work?
RESPONSE: NO.

| can offer Code 3 alternatives for lines 2,3,4,5,6, and 9

2.) XT302RB

3.) TRX6B

4.) TRX6R

5.) HB6PAK-PI-W
6.) HB6PAK-PI-RB
9.) C3100U

Please let me know if the above Code 3 parts are acceptable alternatives for the initial Whelen parts.
RESPONSE: Code 3 parts listed above for lines 3, 4, 5, 6, and 9 (C3100U) are accepted alternates provided there are
no compatibility issues with other equipment being installed under the scope of this project. Line 2 is not accepted.
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